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From: Mary Bane 

Sent: 

To : 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification - Item 13, April 18, 2006, Agenda Conference 

Monday, April I O ,  2006 8 5 8  AM 

Katherine Fleming; Chuck Hill 

Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Mary Anne Helton; Rick Melson; Jennifer Brubaker; Patti Daniel; Stephanie Clapp; Stan 
Rieger; Roberta Bass; Kay Flynn 

Approved. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 10:34 AM 
To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Diane Lee; Mary Anne Helton; Rick Melson; Jennifer Brubaker; Patti Daniel; Stephanie Clapp; Stan Rieger 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification - Item 13, April 18, 2006, Agenda Conference 

Staff requests permission to make an oral modification to its recommendation for Docket No. 030458-W, which the 
Commission will address as Item 13 at the April 18, 2006, Agenda Conference. Staff would like to modify the 
recommendation statement and staff analysis in Issue 3, as shown below in legislative format: 

Issue 3: Should the Commission approve Holiday's application to amend Certificate No. 224-W? 

Recommendation: Yes. Holiday's application to amend Certificate No. 224-W to delete a portion of the utility's 
territory, as reflected in Attachment B, is in the public interest and should be approved. For informational puruoses, A 
- a composite territory description which reflects the deleted territory is appended to this recommendation as Attachment 
c, . (Rieger, Fleming, Brubaker) 

The change should also be reflected in the last sentence of paragraph 3 in the Staff Analysis, as follows: 

For informational purposes, .A a composite territory description which reflects the deleted territory is appended to this 
recommendation as Attachment C. 

c !!A P 
Please advise if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request. 
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